

SHAHNAWAZ JAVED

UI/UX, Illustration. Coding for fun.

shahnawazjaved.com

swzjaved@gmail.com

+91 7894231523



PERSONAL STATEMENT

I'm a UI/UX designer with a passion of illustration and a technical background in front end development. I have worked with some of the best companies in India, creating and optimizing products, understanding users, prioritizing features, and making sure design empowers users.

"That's the challenge for all of us—to create warmth in a digital world. We're still analogue beings. Our brains and eyes are analogue."

-ERIK SPIEKERMANN

SKILLS

● Design

Wireframing · UI Design · Interaction · Prototyping · Illustration

● UX Methods

Contextual Inquiry · Think-aloud · Competitive Analysis · Heuristic Evaluation · Usability Testing

● Software

Sketch · Photoshop · Illustrator · Principle · Zeplin · Invision · Procreate

EXPERIENCE

● Brainbaazi >

Product Designer (Dec 2017 - Apr 2018)

Crafted UX of the product. Did quick prototypes. Designed Android and iOS apps alongwith a web Dashboard. Laid branding foundations.

● Stash >

Product Designer (Sep 2016 - Dec 2017)

Did Product design for two projects - Stash app and Spaceup. Turned human behavior and needs into real concepts. Crafted user flows and wireframes Built UI mockups and prototypes quickly.

● Gaana.com >

UI/UX Designer (Dec 2015 - Sep 2016)

Executed a very successful design revamp for Android, iOS and web app. Worked with product team to improve navigation, queue consumption, search usability and other modules.

● Fouch >

Designer and Front-end Developer (May 2015 - Dec 2015)

Did the full stack design and front-end development for two projects. Optimized web applications to maximize performance. Researched and prototyped new technologies.

HONORS

● Aspire-Recognition of Excellence (Feb 2018)

For achieving great results in a very short time in Brainbaazi.

● Outstanding Employee -Top 5% (Mar 2017)

For exceptional performance during the FY 2016-2017.

EDUCATION

Biomedical Engineering (NIT Rourkela)

Dropped College in Final Year of Engineering to pursue Design as career.

LANGUAGES

English

Read, Write, Speak



Hindi

Mother Tongue



Urdu

Read, Write



[/swzjaved](#)

[/@swzjaved](#)

[/in/shahnawazjaved](#)